



United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Washington D.C. 20240



August 14, 2020

Via email: jimmytobias@protonmail.com

Jimmy Tobias
411A Highland Ave MR91572
Somerville, MA 02144

REF: FWS-2020-00506, FWS-2020-00516, and FWS-2020-00633

Dear Mr. Tobias:

This letter is in regard to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests dated March 4, 2020, April 29, 2020, and May 6, 2020, and assigned tracking numbers FWS-2020-00506 (Catherine Phillips), FWS-2020-00516 (Leonard "Leo" Miranda), and FWS-2020-00633 (Michael Oetker). You requested records from the previously mentioned individuals with the following search terms: *"ECPO"*, *"ECMSHCP"*, *"Collier"*, *"Spilker"*, *"Hunton"*, and *panther*.

We are writing to partially respond to your request. We have enclosed one (1) Adobe PDF consisting of 445 pages, which is being released to you in its entirety. We are continuing to review additional records that are responsive to your request.

Because this is an interim response to your request, we will provide notice of your appeal rights in our final response letter.

If you have any questions about our response, you may contact me by phone at 303-236-4473, or by email at stacey_cummins@fws.gov.

Sincerely,

Stacey Cummins
FOIA Coordinator

Enclosure